
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY-SEVENTH SESSION 

Official Records 

Chairman: Mr. Motoo OGISO (Japan). 

AGENDA ITEM 79 

Joint Inspection Unit (concluded)*: 
(a) Reports of the Jointlnspection Unit (concluded)**· 
(b) Qu~stion of the continuation of the Joint Inspection 

Umt: report of the Secretary-General (concluded)* 

Draft report of the Fifth Committee to the General 
Assembly (A/C.S/XXVII/CRP.ll) 

l. Mr. PASHKEVICH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) (Rapporteur) introduced the draft report of 
the Committee (A/C.5/XXVII/CRP.ll) and suggested 
that the words ''the fifth permanent member'', in para­
graph 17, should be replaced by "one of the permanent 
members''. 

The draft report, as amended, was adopted. 

AGENDA ITEM 77 

Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the 
expenses of the United Nations: report of the Commit­
tee on Contributions (continued) (for the documenta­
tion, see 1528th meeting) 

2. Mr. HENCIC~ (Yugoslavia) said that the debate 
wa~ of special importance as it preceded the work 
which the Committee on Contributions would be doing 
in 1973 to establish a new scale of assessments for 
the three-year period 1974-1976. The establishment of 
the scale was a very important matter for the United 
Nations, since the prospects of consolidating the efforts 
?f the 132 MeJ?be.r States, in conditions of equality, 
~n order t~ ~mntam peace and promote co-operation 
m the political, economic, social, humanitarian and 
cultural spheres would depend on an equitable and 
satisfactory solution to the problem. His delegation 
attached particular importance to respect for the funda­
mental principle of the capacity to pay of the States 
Memb~rs.ofthe Organization. For purposes of applying 
the pnnciple, the General Assembly had laid down 
a coherent body of rules which had operated success­
fully for some time. On the other hand, innovations 
such as the fixing of a maximum contribution and 
ch~nges .in the world economic situation had produced 
senous Imbalances in the application of the rules a 
state of affairs which had led, during the deliberati~ns 
on the scale of assessments for the years 1968 to 1970, 
to numerous criticisms and complaints from Member 
States at the twenty-second and twenty-third sessions. 

* Resumed from the 1519th meeting. 
'* Resumed from the !506th meeting. 

297 

AFTH COMMITTEE, 1531st 
MEETING 

Monday, 20 November 1972, 
at 3.15 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

3. The examination of the scale of assessments for 
the years 1971, 1972 and 1973 had shown the scale 
to be more equitable than the previous one, but some 
anomalies had persisted, inasmuch as the assessment 
for certain countries had not been in accord with their 
capacity to pay. Indeed, the Committee on Contribu­
tions had had to proceed on the basis of the same 
criteria as in the past, something which had not allowed 
it to give the requisite attention to changes in the world 
economic situation. To ensure a just and equitabie 
apportionment of the expenses of the Organization 
among Member States, the first requirement was to 
identify the steps needed to guarantee the simultaneous 
application of the coherent body of rules established 
for the purpose by the General Assembly. The Assem­
?ly sh~uld concern itself on a continuing basis with 
1mpro~mg the apportionment 0f expenses, since the 
changmg world economic situation meant that an estab­
lished rule could not possibly remain permanently valid 
and must be adaptable to new conditions and cin:um­
stances. It was as a consequence of the changt::s in 
the membership of the Organization and in the 
economic situation of States that a large numbt::r of 
delegations had suggested, during the previous deliber­
ations on the question, that the principles governing 
the establishment of the scale of assessments should 
be modified in order that the scale might truly reflect 
the capacity to pay of Member States. His delegation 
fully concurred with that point of view and had no 
hesitation about a review of the present criteria, on 
the understanding, however, that the change would 
be in the direction of the full application of the funda­
mental principle of capacity to pay. The review should 
therefore focus primarily on the maximum contribution 
principle, which constituted a major obstacle to the 
application of the capacity-to-pay principle and indeed 
represented the very negation of that principle. The 
maximum contribution principle had been adopted dur­
ing the first session of the General Assembly by way 
of a compromise to overcome the opposition of the 
United States, which had not wished to see its assess­
ment setat49.89 percent and had expressed the opinion 
that the maximum contribution of any Member State 
s.hould \;'e limited to 25 per cent. In view of the excep­
tional circumstances created by the wartime destruc­
tion, the United States representative had indicated 
his Government's willingness to make a contribution 
amounting to 33.33 per cent of the United Nations 
budget. The United States assessment had at thatjunc­
~ure be.en reduced from 49.85 to 39.89 per cent, thus 
mcreasmg the assessments of other States. 

4. The idea of setting a percentage figure which no 
Member State's assessment should exceed had been 
se1iously criticized by a number of countries, including 

A/C .5/SR.l531 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



298 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

Mexico Canada and the United Kingdom. Yet, despite 7. It was therefore with gratification that his delega-
all the ~bjections to the maximum contribution p~in- tion had noted that the Committee on Contributions 
ciple, the General Assembly had adopted a declSlon had come to the same conclusion. It had indicated 
to reduce the largest contributor's assessment first to in its report (A/8711 and Corr.l) that changing the ele-
33.33 per cent and then to 30 per cent. ments of the present allowance formula would be jus­

5. The Fifth Committee now had before it a new pro­
posal under which the maximum contribution would 
be brought down to 25 per cent of th~ total budget 
of the Organization. His delegation, whtch :vas firmly 
convinced that past ~bjections to the maxtmum con­
tribution principle were still fully valid in the current 
circumstances, wished to draw the Committee's atten­
tion to the following fact. With the national and per 
capita incomes of the largest contributor rising e.ach 
year and the contribution of that State to the Umted 
Nations declining in percentage terms (eventually 
reaching 30 per cent), thus producing a pro~ressive 
diminution in that State's per capita contnbutwn and 
accordingly acting as a brake on the assessments of 
other developed States, a paradoxical situa~ion w.as 
created where the highly developed countnes, wtth 
their very high per capita incomes w~ul~ benefit fro~? 
a diminution in their per capita contnbutwns and thetr 
proportional share in the expenses of the Organiz~tion. 
That situation would be further aggravated if the 
General Assembly were to agree to reduce the largest 
contributor's assessment for a third time. His delega­
tion therefore considered that, to keep the situation 
from deteriorating further, the Fifth Committee should 
not consider the possibility of further reducing the max­
imum contribution but rather give attention to changing 
the formula currently used to calculate the allowance 
for countries with low per capita income. If the United 
Nations wished to abide by the coherent body of rules 
governing the establishment of the scale of assess­
ments, it should not lose sight of the fact that a number 
of factors, including inflationary trends, the enormous 
gap between the national product growth rates of the 
developed and the developing countrie~ ~n~ the 
decreasing participation of the latter countnes m mter­
national trade, had caused an imbalance in the opera­
tion of those rules. The imbalance had been accen­
tuated by the fact that the $1,000 upper limit for the 
low per capita income allowance had never been 
altered. Thus the contribution of Yugoslavia, a 
developing country, calculated on the basis of 0.38 
per cent and having in mind the country's per capita 
share in the Organization's expenses, put that country 
in twenty-ninth place, whereas the United States con­
tribution calculated on the basis of 31.57 per cent and 
taking into account the same criterion put that country 
only in twenty-fifth place. 

6. In the light of those considerations his delegation 
felt that to ensure the full application of the capacity­
to-pay principle and the existing body of r:u!es, it ":as 
necessary to take steps to restore the condtttons whtch 
existed when the General Assembly had fixed the 
amount of $1,000 as the upper limit for the allowance 
to developing countries with a per capita income lower 
than that figure. It was only through a revaluation of 
that amount that the General Assembly could remedy 
a situation which patently did an injustice to the 
developing countries. Any other action would be no 
more than a palliative. 

tified, particularly when account was taken of changes 
in the per capita income of Member States, of changes 
in the value of the dollar over the past 25 years, and 
of the General Assembly's request for special attention 
to be given to developing countries. It was regrettable, 
however, that the Committee on Contributions had not 
formulated specific proposals in the matter or even 
given the requisite data which would enable the Assem­
bly more easily to take such action itself. That should 
not be an insurmountable obstacle keeping the Assem­
bly from taking a decision aimed at raising the $1 ,000 
upper limit, since many delegations, including delega­
tions of developed countries, had spoken in favour of 
such a step at previous sessions. It was for that reason 
that his delegation had co-sponsored draft resolution 
A/C.5/L.1092. It was firmly convinced that it was only 
through action of that kind that the situation now facing 
the developing countries could be remedied and the 
application of the fundamental principle of capacity 
to pay fully restored. At the same time, of course, 
that principle could not be fully applied unless the 
General Assembly reviewed the ceiling and floor princi­
ple with a view to rectifying an abnormal situation 
characterized by the reduction of the assessments of 
the developed countries, for otherwise the relief 
granted to the developing countries by .raising the 
$1,000 limit would be only a temporary rehef measure 
and not a decision of principle. 

8. With respect to the matter of recovering the con­
tributions due from China, covered by paragraphs 29 
to 32 of the report of the Committee on Contributions, 
his delegation fully concurred with the view of the 
Committee on Contributions that for it to give advice 
on the course of action to be taken regarding the status 
of the amount of unpaid contributions of China would 
transcend its terms of reference and that the question 
should be resolved by the General Assembly. 

9. In the opinion of his delegation, the People's 
Republic of China could only be held responsible for 
obligations assumed after 25 October 1971, the date 
on which the General Assembly had adopted resolution 
2758 (XXVI) entitled "Restoration of the lawful rights 
of the People's Republic of China in the Unit1::d 
Nations". It would be illogical, on any pretext, to 
require the People's Republic of China to pay the debt 
of$30, 169,295 incurred during the long period in which 
it had been deprived of its legitimate right to take its 
seat at the United Nations. His delegation fully agre1;d 
with the People's Republic of China that the question 
must be settled definitively at the current session in 
such a way that the amount of assessed contributions 
which remained unpaid by the so-called Republic of 
China would be struck from the accounts of the 
People's Republic of China. In a way, that was an 
obligation of the Organization to the People's Republic 
of China, which had clearly demonstrated its attitud.e 
towards the Organization by the speed with which tt 
had discharged its obligations. The fact that it had sa1id 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



1531st meeting-20 November 1972 299 
--------------------------------~-------------------------------------
that it was prepared, on its own initiative, to increase 
its contribution to the expenditure of the Organization 
from 4 to 7 per cent over the next five years was further 
proof of its willingness to participate in the financing 
of the Organization's activities in accordance with its 
economic potential and its capacity to pay. Unless the 
General Assembly succeeded in resolving the question 
during its current session, the Organization might, in 
the very near future, find itself faced with one of the 
most delicate problems, namely, the application of 
Article 19 of the Charter. In the opinion of his delega­
tion the Fifth Committee should be realistic about the 
matter and so avoid long and necessarily polemical 
debates which would only result in maintaining the 
Organization's deficit indefinitely. 

10. His delegation had already indicated its attitude 
towards the draft resolution submitted by the United 
States (A/C.5/L.1091) in its comments on the maximum 
contribution principle. It only remained for it to say 
that, although it had always appreciated the great con­
tribution the United States made to United Nations 
voluntary programmes, it would not be able to support 
the proposal. 

11. Mr. CLELAND (Ghana) noted with satisfaction 
that the Committee on Contributions had decided to 
recommend that the rates of assessment for the four 
new Member States-Bahrain, United Arab Emirates, 
Oman and Qatar-should be 0.04 per cent. 

12. As was indicated in its report, at its spring session 
the Committee on Contributions had had an exchange 
of views on the possibility of improving the methods 
of the establishment of the scale. The exchange of 
views, which had been based on documents prepared 
by the Secretariat had related mainly to the implications 
of changes in price levels and exchange rates on the 
capacity to pay of Member States. The Committee 
had also considered the possible effects on the scale 
of variations in the allowance for low per capita income 
and the relationship between the servicing and amorti­
zation of Member States' foreign debts and their capac­
ity to pay. It had emerged from the discussion that 
over the past 25 years, as a result of currency realign­
ments and the revaluation of certain European cur­
rencies, the dollar had depreciated substantially and 
that it was therefore necessary to raise the low per 
capita income ceiling in relation to the currencies of 
certain countries in order that their contributions 
should be more in keeping with the realities of the 
world economic situation. The Committee had also 
decided to ensure that countries showing inordinately 
large upward or downward price movements, which 
were not proportionately reflected in the exchange 
rates, should not be over-assessed or under-assessed 
purely as a result of such relative movements. 

13. As to the relative capacity to pay, his delegation 
hoped that the Committee would continue to grant 
relief to those countries which had to use a large part 
of their foreign exchange earnings to service their 
foreign debt. In that connexion, the Committee should 
continue to explore the possibility of devising a method 
whereby an allowance would automatically be granted 

to such countries. In its resolutions 1927 (XVIII) and 
2118 (XX), the General Assembly had requested the 
Committee on Contributions to grant allowances to 
countries with low per capita income and to pay special 
attention to developing countries in view of their spe­
cial economic situation. For some time the Committee 
had been granting an additional allowance to countries 
with a per capita income of $300 or below, and it had 
now decided to extend that measure to a greater 
number of countries. In order to ensure that the relief 
granted was in proportion to needs, his delegation for­
mally proposed that the Fifth Committee should 
request the Committee on Contributions, in granting 
relief to countries with low per capita income, to give 
additional attention to the less developed of the 
developing countries. His delegation was ~ndeavouring 
in that way to generalize a principle which had already 
been acknowledged in the case of countries with per 
capita incomes below $300, a figure no longer in keep­
ing with the realities of the world economic situation. 

14. His delegation understood the considerations and 
the concern which had given rise to the United States 
draft resolution but doubted that sufficient time had 
been spent on studying the implications of the draft 
resolution on the financial situation of the United 
Nations. In its opinion, the 30 per cent ceiling estab­
lished in 1957 had not yet been applied because the 
world economic situation had not yet permitted its 
application. The Lodge Commission, which had 
recommended a ceiling of 25 per cent for the United 
States contribution, had considered that the ceiling 
should be achieved over a period of years. It had also 
provided that each reduction in the United States share 
of the regular budget must be accompanied by at least 
a corresponding increase in the United States contribu­
tion to one or more of the voluntary budgets or funds 
in the United Nations system. Without a more detailed 
study of the implications of the United States proposal, 
his delegation would have difficulty in assessing the 
extent to which the proposal satisfied the conditions 
envisaged by the Lodge Commission in its report. 
Moreover, for the past two or three years, particularly 
on the occasion of the restoration of the lawful rights 
of the People's Republic of China in the Organization, 
the United States had given the impression that it had 
become disenchanted with the United Nations, and 
his delegation wondered whether, in the circum­
stances, the draft resolution might not be interpreted 
as confirmation of that impression. His delegation 
appreciated the fact that currently the United States 
contribution to the regular budget of the United Nations 
and to the budgets of the specialized agencies was sub­
stantial and that prevailing economic and political cir­
cumstances called for a general review of the ceiling 
for contributions. It did not believe, however, that the 
best way of doing that was to impose an arbitrary ceiling 
by means of a resolution, without having carefully 
studied the implications of such a measure. It would 
be necessary to study the effect the United States pro­
posal might have on the contributions of other Member 
States, particularly the richer ones, having regard to 
the per capita contribution criterion, and on the budget 
of the United Nations and the budgets of the specialized 
agencies. It would also be necessary to examine the 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



300 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

possible effect of the new ceiling on the progressive 
increases in contributions of Member States resulting 
from increases in their gross national product, having 
regard to their population. Lastly, it was necessary 
to ask how the new ceiling would affect application 
of the principle that special attention should be granted 
to developing countries, particularly those with the 
least capacity to pay whose assessments were some­
times excessive. The question was whether the pro­
posed ceiling might not lead to injustices and whether, 
in view of the fact that the per capita contribution 
of a Member State must not exceed the per capita 
contribution of the highest contributor, the richest 
countries would not eventually be paying a contribution 
lower than their capacity to pay. If the United States 
proposal was adopted, any increase in the contributions 
of other Member States that might result from the trien­
nial review of the scale would go to the United States 
as a matter of priority, a fact which would run counter 
to the interests of the least developed of the developin_g 
countries and to the provisions of General Assembly 
resolution 2118 (XX). Those questions called for a more 
detailed examination than the Committee would have 
time to make at its current session, particularly since 
the United States proposal concerned not only the reg­
ular budget of the United Nations but also those of 
several United Nations agencies. As the representative 
of Brazil had pointed out, since the Federal Republic 
of Germany was already a member of FAO, ICAO, 
UNESCO and WHO, its admission to the United 
Nations would not result in an increase in total con­
tributions paid to those specialized agencies. It was 
obvious, on the other hand, that when the German 
Democratic Republic became a member of those 
agencies, its contribution would not compensate for 
the cutback in the total contributions made for their 
activities. His delegation proposed therefore that the 
whole question of the contributions ceiling should be 
referred to the Committee on Contributions which 
should consider it and report to the Fifth Committee 
at the twenty-eighth session of the General Assembly. 
It hoped that the United States delegation would have 
no difficulty in accepting that proposal since the United 
States draft resolution itself did not envisage immediate 
application of the proposals it contained, at least so 
long as the two Germanys were not members of the 
Organization. 

15. The Ghanaian delegation could not help noticing, 
with some concern, certain facts indicating that some 
major contributor countries were increasingly losing 
interest in the Organization. Thus the United States 
had imported chrome from Rhodesia in violation of 
the embargo voted by the Security Council; it had 
refused to pay its contribution to the ILO; it had failed 
to make the promised appropriations for the extension 
of the New York Headquarters, and it had not provided 
the promised additional resources for multilateral 
development banks. Those facts, although recent, were 
the culmination of a process of erosion in the relations 
between the United Nations and the Government of 
the United States. Although the United States had 
taken a laudable initiative in such areas as disaster 
relief, population, the environment, narcotics and the 
sea-bed, it seemed to be losing interest in the United 

Nations' basic functions of peace-keeping, devf:lop­
ment, and human rights. Those facts had iDeen 
deplored, at a meeting of the American Assembly on 
the United States and the United Nations, which was 
held in April1972, at Harriman, New York, by a group 
of United States citizens whose misgivings reflected 
those of the developing countries. He concluded by 
expressing the hope that the United States would not 
abandon the noble ideals of Woodrow Wilson and Adlai 
Stevenson in the field of international co-operation. 

16. Mr. RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that his delegation 
had studied with interest the report of the Committee 
on Contributions, and the draft resolutions submitted 
on the subject, in particular that submitted by the 
United States (A/C.5/L.1091). 

17. Since the founding of the United Nations it had 
been decided that the expenses of the Orga~ization 
would be shared among Member States according to 
their capacity to pay. The formula chosen to determine 
capacity to pay, which was that now applied by the 
Committee on Contributions, was based essentially on 
the gross national product and per capita income of 
each country. For the United States the figure origi­
nally fixed according to the criteria of the Committee 
on Contributions was 38.4 per cent of the total budget. 
Then, in 1957, the General Assembly, in resolUttion 
1137 (XII), had fixed a ceiling for the contribution of 
Member States. Hence for 15 years the contributions 
of other Member States, including of course the 
developing countries, had made up the amount of the 
rebate accorded the United States because of the exist­
ence of the ceiling. In other words, as a result of 
the ceiling, the other States in the international c:om­
munity had between them annually absorbed an addi­
tional 7 per cent of the total expenditure, distributed 
over their contributions. The United States Govern­
ment thought that the present scale of assessments 
was fraught with injustices that should be removed. 
In reality, all the Member States, and above all the 
developing countries, suffered those injustices, with 
the sole exception of the United States. Thus the only 
way to remedy the injustice would be to remove the 
ceiling. Yet today the country whose real contribution 
was lower than what it should be paying wanted the 
under-developed countries to be asked to sacrifice 
themselves in the interest of the richest country of 
all. 

18. Operative paragraph (a) of draft resolution 
A/C.5/L.1091 stated that "the maximum contribution 
of any one Member· State to the ordinary expenses 
of the United Nations shall not exceed 25 per cent 
of the total''. The sentence was drafted in general terms 
to give the impression that the measure proposed would 
be in the interest of all Member States. It was dear 
that the only country now in such a situation was the 
richest and most developed country-the U111ited 
States-since it would be a long time before any other 
country had the economic resources that would result 
in such an assessment. Consequently the words "'any 
one Member State" had no meaning. 

19. Turning to operative paragraph (b), conceming 
the application of the provisions of paragraph (a}, he 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



1531st meeting-20 November 1972 301 

said it would mean that the Committee on Contribu­
tions would have to change the criteria for establishing 
the scale of assessments, because if the existing 
methods of assessment were retained, based on the 
gross national product, that paragraph could not be 
applied. Was the intention that all countries should 
continue to pay a contribution based on their gross 
national product with the single exception of a country 
that was also a Member State, with the same duties 
and responsibilities as other Member States? On the 
basis of such reasoning, it might be asked whether 
there would be one formula for establishing the con­
tribution of all Member States except one, and a second 
formula used for that one State. Cuba considered that 
proposition impossible from both the legal and 
economic standpoints. 

20. Paragraph (c) stated that "the percentage con­
tribution of Member States shall not, in any case, be 
increased as a consequence of the present resolution''. 
The two ways of reducing the United States contribu­
tion to the United Nations budget would be the admis­
sion of new Members, and the normal triennial increase 
in the assessments of other Member States. It was 
a matter oflogic that those two procedures would nor­
mally entail a redistribution of percentages on the basis 
of 100 per cent, and thus a reduction in all the assess­
ments of Member States. In fact every Member State 
had the right to a reduction of its assessment as a 
result of any additional inflow of funds, from whatever 
source. Consequently if only one State, the United 
States, was to benefit, that would be tantamount to 
increasing the assessments of all the other States. 

21. In 1971 the United States had contributed 
$56,332,170 to a budget of $213 million. The changes 
proposed would reduce that contribution to some 
$50 million for a total budget of a higher amount. The 
Permanent Representative of the United States to the 
United Nations had said that the proposal was not 
intended as a form of financial reprisal against the 
Organization following United Nations decisions of 
which the United States Government had not 
approved. The motives were supposed to be economic. 
The salient fact was that a Member State was proposing 
to obtain a reduction of about $12 million in its 
assessment. And this was the very country which 
reaped the greatest economic advantage from the 
Organization owing to the fact that it was the host 
country. If the annual per capita cost of living in New 
York was assumed to be $5,000, and that figure was 
multiplied by 25,000, representing the number of people 
who, according to a United States authority, made up 
the diplomatic community living in New York, the total 
came to $125 million. Furthermore, United Nations 
expenditure at Headquarters in New York amounted 
in 1972 to about $100 million, out of a budget of 
$213 million. Taken together, the permanent missions 
to the United Nations, the non-official bodies, the 
delegations participating in meetings and the United 
Nations itself spent about $225 million a year in New 
York. That expenditure had a multiplier effect on the 
national income, since in some cases it consisted of 
investments, while in others it was the equivalent of 
an export of goods and services. According to calcula-

tions by United States economists, the multiplier efl"ect 
amounted to 4 in the United States over the long term; 
thus the presence of the United Nations in the United 
States increased United States national income by 
some $900 million a year. 

22. There were other lesser economic factors that 
should be considered, such as the investment in United 
States securities by the United Nations Joint Staff Pen­
sion Fund. It should also be noted that the United 
States was the only country that did not need to main­
tain a mission abroad. That meant that the $2,033,000 
that the United States Government had spent on its 
mission to the United Nations in 1972, out of a total 
of $4,718,000 for all international institutions, meant 
that it had not had to disburse a corresponding amount 
in foreign exchange earnings. Lastly, another factor 
to be taken into account was the rise in the value of 
the property surrounding Headquarters, and the con­
siderable income received by New York City, where 
United Nations Headquarters was one of the main tour­
ist attractions. Thus it could be concluded that, in all, 
the economic advantages derived by the United States 
from those various elements averaged over $1 ,000 mil­
lion a year. 

23. In 1970 the United States contribution to all the 
organizations in the United Nations system had been 
$321 million. Thus it could be said that the net profit 
to the United States was about $700 million a year; 
in other words, it was not possible to maintain that 
the United States was the great financial benefactor 
of the United Nations. The situation was in fact the 
reverse. 

24. In submitting draft resolution A/C.5/L.1091, the 
representative of the United States had said that up 
to 1971 his country had paid $4,000 million into the 
United Nations system; but it must not be forgotten 
that that expend~ture had been recovered by the United 
States and incorporated into its national income in only 
four years. 

25. Whatever the reasons underlying the United 
States proposal, the issue was whether the international 
community could allow a Member State to decide uni­
laterally to reduce its contribution to below what it 
should be, and what would become of the prestige of an 
organization in which any member State could say that 
the Executive Branch had decided to reduce its assess­
ment to a level fixed by the Government, without any 
regard for the rules established by that organization. 

26. For all those reasons Cuba would vote against 
the United States draft resolution (A/C.5/L.l091). 

27. Mr. MORRIS (Liberia) said that his delegation 
accepted the principle underlying the United States 
draft resolution, as it had accepted it in 1946, when 
Senator Vandenberg had stated it in the Fifth Com­
mittee. Its position in that respect had not changed 
for 25 years. It had always felt that the financial obliga­
tions of Member States should remain consistent with 
their capacity to pay and that the minimum assessment 
for the least affluent countries should be fixed at 0.04 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



302 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

per cent of the total regular budget. At a time when 
the United Nations was on the threshold of becoming 
a truly universal body, it would be regrettable for the 
Committee to engage in a lengthy polemic that would 
call into question the altogether reasonable principle 
of a gradual scaling-down of the assessment of the 
State paying the maximum contribution. He was con­
vinced that the draft resolution took account of the 
less affluent countries and that even though there was 
no assurance that the floor of 0.04 per cent applied 
in respect of those countries would be reduced by the 
admission of new Members, the possibility should not 
be ruled out, since, as UNCT AD had already recog­
nized, there c::mld be degrees of affluence, even among 
the least developed countries. The Committee on Con­
tributions could take those economic differences into 
consideration to assuage the fears of Member States 
in that category. To reject the principle spelt out in 
the United States draft resolution would be, in effect, 
to question the generosity shown by the United States 
in its support of the Organization and its subsidiary 
bodies since their inception. Whatever faults the 
United States might have, no one could doubt its 
generosity, which had been demonstrated on many 
occasions in the field of international trade by such 
initiatives as the Kennedy Round, IBRD, the Interna­
tional Development Association, the regional banks, 
the Export-Import Bank and IMF. He was convinced 
that the people of the United States and its Government 
were fully aware of the cardinal importance of the 
United Nations and would do nothing to jeopardize 
its existence. He was equally convinced that the United 
States Government certainly did not support the United 
Nations for the economic advantages to be derived 
therefrom. It was important to avoid questioning the 
motives of the country that paid the largest contribution 
to the United Nations, a contribution the financial 
consequences of which had, after all, to be borne by 
the American people. 

28. Mr. VERRET (Haiti) said that his delegation had 
always read with interest the reports of the Committee 
on Contributions, the mem~ers of which always tried 
to solve the Organization's financial problems in a 
manner that was satisfactory and in accordance with 
Member States' financial capacity. Nor had his delega­
tion ever found any difficulty in approving the Commit· 
tee's recommendations. It had taken the floor on the 
question of the scale of assessments to urge other 
delegations to show understanding and co-operation 
towards draft resolution A/C.5/L.1091 submitted by 
the United States. The draft resolution, which would 
fix the maximum contribution of any one Member State 
to the regular budget of the United Nations at 25 per 
c:ent, was the logical outcome of decisions taken by 
the General Assembly in 1946, 1948, 1952 and 1957 
on the maximum percentage contribution to the United 
Nations budget. 

29. Although it was true that the assessment of con­
tributions was related to a country's capacity to pay, 
it was also true that, unless there was to be a departure 
from an established principle, a certain ceiling should 
not be exceeded. It must also be remembered that the 
Organization was made up of sovereign States and that 

it could not continue to exist without the will of those 
States to achieve common ideals of peace andjlllstice, 
ideals which could not be achieved without observing 
certain rules and principles that the Organization itself 
had laid down. 

30. In the draft resolution, the United States had put 
forward the ceiling principle already stated by the 
General Assembly and requested that the ceiling should 
be adjusted in view of new circumstances, mainly the 
anticipated admission to membership of some 
developed countries and the normal triennial increase 
in the percentage contributions of Member States 
resulting from increases in their national incomes. It 
had always been understood that the goal sought by 
Member States was a ceiling of 25 per cent and that 
the establishment, at a particular juncture, of a 30 per 
cent ceiling was only an exceptional step taken in the 
light of certain factors such as devaluation or the pre­
carious economic situation of some countries. Certain 
developed countries, including the United State~>, had 
undertaken to cover some of the administrative costs 
of the Organization on behalf of other countries which 
had not been in a position, at the time, to pay their 
full contributions. In 1957, in view of the fact that 
new Members had been admitted to the Organization 
since 1954, the General Assembly, by its resolution 
1137 (XII), had brought the ceiling down from 33.33 
per cent to 30 per cent. It seemed, therefore, that the 
General Assembly had always taken account o:f new 
facts when fixing the percentage contributions of 
Member States. Since 1957, more than 50 new M~~mber 
States had been admitted to the Organization; in the 
near future new developed States would swell the 
amount of contributions normally received. His ddega­
tion felt that the United States draft resolution should 
not give rise to any objection; it would vote in favour 
of the draft resolution and noted with satisfactiolll that 
according to operative paragraph (b) its provisions 
would be implemented as soon as possible without prej­
udice to other Member States, and that there was no 
request for any reduction of voluntary contributions 
in the text. 

31. Mr. DE PRA T GAY (Argentina) congratulated 
the Chairman of the Committee on Contributions for 
the excellent report before the Committee. The report 
reflected faithfully the concern felt by members of the 
Committee in the face of developments in the world 
economic situation. Indeed, in section IV -Me1thods 
for the establishment of the scale-the Committee dealt 
with questions which caused very real alarm in the 
context of current circumstances. In paragraphs 14 to 
24 under the headings "Price changes and exchange 
rates", "Comparative income per head of population" 
and ''Ability of Members to secure foreign currency'', 
the Committee had taken a very clear position on the 
need to bring the system of establishing the scale of 
assessments up to date. His delegation particularly sup­
ported the considerations set out in paragraphs 16, 21 
and 24 and hoped that by taking those elements into 
account, the Committee would be able, at the twenty­
eighth session, to submit a scale of assessments that 
could be approved by the Fifth Committee. 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



1531st meeting-20 November 1972 303 

32. With regard to draft resolution A/C.5/L.1091, 36. With regard to the United States draft resolution 
submitted by the United States of America, his delega- (A/C.5/L.l091), his delegation welcomed the categori-
tion had already had an opportunity, in 1957, to state cal assurance given by the United States representative 
its position on the establishment of a ceiling. At that thatthe request for a reduction in the level of the United 
time, the representative of Argentina had stated that, States contribution applied only to the assessed con-
in his opinion, account must be taken of the fundamen- tributions to the regular budget of the Organization 
tal principle of the capacity to pay of each country and did not in any way relate to the voluntarily financed 
in apportioning the expenses of the Organization. Fif- operational programmes to which the United States 
teen years later, his delegation felt that the principle was the largest contributor. In that respect, his delega-
was still valid. As it had said at the twenty-sixth session, tion wished to recall the substantial assistance provided 
it still felt that two essential elements must be taken by the United States in the post-war years to peoples 
into account to fix the scale of assessments: capacity to all over the world who were living under the direst 
pay and ability to secure foreign currency. Conse- economic conditions. It must not be forgotten that the 
quently, his delegation would vote against the United United States had made an outstanding contribution 
States draft resolution. to the economic betterment of the world as a \Vhole. 

33. Draft resolution A/C.5/L.1092, which had been 
submitted on behalf of 15 delegations by the representa­
tive of Brazil, Mr. Silveira da Mota, who was also 
Vice-Chairman of the Committee on Contributions, 
stemmed from the need to change the elements of the 
relief formula currently applied to countries with low 
per capita income. The world financial and economic 
situation was not the same in 1972 as it had been in 
1946. The currency used in 1946 to measure the income 
of countries was currently worth less than half of its 
original value. When establishing a new scale of assess­
ments a more equitable unit of measure must be used 
in order to avoid placing heavy financial burdens on 
the great majority of Member States, who were engaged 
in the difficult task of development. His delegation 
was sure that if the draft resolution, of which it was 
a sponsor, was adopted, the Committee on Contribu­
tions would be able to make a realistic adjustment in 
the scale of assessments for the period 1974-1976. It 
was also convinced that the Committee would take 
into account the need to review the minimum 
assessment. It hoped that in 1973 the Fifth Committee 
would be able to consider a scale of assessments based 
on the real economic situation in the world in 1969, 
1970 and 1971; that situation should preferably be 
measured with a unit of measure other than one which 
was no longer any more than a shadow of itself. 

34. Mr. YOGASUNDRA (Sri Lanka) said that his 
delegation supported the recommendations submitted 
by the Committee on Contributions in its report and 
would vote in favour of the draft resolution appearing 
in paragraph 44. 

35. His delegation whole-heartedly supported draft 
resolution A/C.5/L.1092, because it believed that spe­
cial recognition should be given to low per capita 
income countries and to the developing countries in 
the calculation of their rates of assessment. Those 
countries found themselves in economic and financial 
conditions which were not normal; his delegation 
would therefore support the recommendation in the 
draft resolution requesting the Committee on Contribu­
tions to change the elements of the low per capita 
income allowance formula so as to adjust it to changing 
world economic conditions. He suggested the addition, 
however, at the end of the operative part, immediately 
after the words "world economic conditions" of the 
words "in order to provide relief to the low per capita 
income countries". 

37. The United States had proposed that the max­
imum contribution of any one Member State to the 
regular budget of the United Nations should not exceed 
25 per cent. During the general debate his own delega­
tion had welcomed with satisfaction the United States 
assurance that, as a result of that initiative, there would 
be no consequential upward revision of any Member 
State's contribution. His delegation had also expressed 
the hope that downward revisions, where necessary, 
were not entirely precluded and that Member States 
would not be called upon to agree to a suspension 
of the terms of General Assembly resolutions 1927 
(XVIII) and 2118 (XX), which requested the Committee 
on Contributions to give due attention, in its calcula­
tions, to the developing countries, in view of their spe­
cial economic and financial problems. His delegation 
also wished to stress that the establishment of a new 
ceiling could not be imposed overnight and that any 
reduction in the United States contribution, if decided 
upon, should be progressive. 

38. Turning to the text of the United States draft 
resolution, he pointed out that the fourth preambular 
paragraph carried little weight if it was considered that 
together the 50 States in question paid a contribution 
of 2.14 per cent of the total budget. Almost all of those 
States paid the minimum assessment of 0.04 per cent, 
a fact which partly explained why it had taken 15 years 
or more for the United States contribution to be 
reduced to its present level of 30 per cent. It was there­
fore impossible to draw a parallel with the situation 
existing in 1957 because the total assessed contribu­
tions of the 22 States which had been admitted to the 
United Nations between 1950 and 1957 amounted to 
8.13 per cent, as against 2.14 per cent paid by the 
50 members mentioned in the fourth preambular para­
graph. In other words, that paragraph tended to weaken 
the position of the United States rather than strengthen 
it, but his delegation had no objection either to that 
paragraph or to the rest of the preamble. 

39. With regard to operative paragraph (a), it might 
be asked why the maximum contribution was fixed 
at 25 per cent of the total. So far, the only justification 
for that percentage was the fact that a request to that 
effect had been made in 1946. That proposal had not 
been accepted at the time because of the abnormal 
circumstances then obtaining in the world. It should 
not be forgotten that current circumstances were also 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



304 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

abnormal and that economic conditions for the vast 
majority of the world's population were even worse 
than they had been in Europe in 1945. Furthermore, 
the request violated one of the original criteria-the 
capacity to pay-which had 'existed since the infancy 
of the Organization. However, his delegation was pre­
pared to accept in principle a reduction of the ceiling 
of the maximum contributor to 25 per cent. The princi­
ple of the capacity to pay had been considerably altered 
in the past in the light of circumstances and the situation 
was not without precedent. His delegation wondered 
if the words "As a matter of principle" in operative 
paragraph (a) meant the samt:: thing as the formula ''in 
principle" used in the preamble; it presumed that they 
did. 

40. Operative paragraph (b) gave rise to certain dif­
ficulties. The first was the question of timing. The 
phrase "as soon as practicable" would have been con­
sidered acceptable by the delegation of Sri Lanka had 
it not been for the interpretations given to that phrase 
by the representatives of the United States, 
Mr. McGee and Mr. Bush. He referred in particular 
to the statement made by Mr. Bush on 4 October 1972 
when he had addressed a group of representatives of 
non-governmental organizations. In the view of his 
delegation, the only acceptable interpretation of that 
phrase was that the reduction of the assessment of 
the maximum contributor should be progressive. The 
reduction should be made as soon as practicable but 
in conformity with existing criteria. The interpretation 
given by the United States, however, seemed to pre­
judge the question and to take it for granted that a 
reduction would come into force on I January 1974. 
That interpretation caused some concern to his 
delegation, which hoped that the interests of the less 
affluent members would be protected by a broader 
interpretation of the phrase. 

4 I. The operative part of the draft resolution sought 
to achieve the reduction by two means: firstly, by utiliz­
ing the contributions of newly admitted Members 
immediately upon their admission and, secondly, by 
the normal triennial increase: in the percentage con­
tributions of Member States resulting from increases 
in their national income. In actual fact, the use of such 
methods would mean depiiving the less affluent 
countries of the possibility of having their contributions 
reduced. In other words, the tacit implication of opera­
tive paragraph (b) was that the United Nations should 
voluntarily suspend the operation of the other criteria 
which had been laid down for the guidance of the Com­
mittee on Contributions. They were set forth in General 
Assembly resolutions 1927 (XVIII) and 2118 (XX) and 
called for special measures for the less affluent nations. 
His delegation found it difficult to accept such a 
request. 

42. On the face of it operative paragraph (c) seemed 
innocuous since it gave the assurance that the assess· 
ments of Member States would "in no case be 
increased as a consequence of the draft resolution". 
Unfortunately, what it failed to do was to assure that 
it would not preclude any downward revision. In fact, 
the representative of the United States had practically 

admitted that such reductions. would be impossible. 
In that case, for all countries which would normally 
be entitled to a reduction, the situation would virtually 
amount to an increase in their contributions. Conse­
quently, although the paragraph had already appeared 
in previous resolutions of a similar kind, his delegation 
felt that it was quoted out of context in the present 
draft resolution. The rest of the language or the spirit 
of resolution 1137 (XII) should be introduced into the 
present draft; otherwise, an important complement to 
the paragraph was missing and rendered it meaningless. 

43. In conclusion, his delegation supported in priinci­
ple the proposal that the maximum contribution of any 
one Member should not exceed 25 per cent. Further­
more, it felt that the necessary reduction should be 
achieved progressively in order to avoid a situation 
where less affluent members might be called upon to 
pay more than they would normally have done. Finally, 
it considered that the criteria designed to safeguard 
the less affluent countries should be maintained inltact. 

44. Consequently, if draft resolution A/C.5/L.l091 
were put to the vote in its present form, the delegation 
of Sri Lanka would be unable to support it in its"'"entJirety 
and would request a separate vote on each of the opera­
tive paragraphs. It would vote in favour of para­
graph (a), against paragraph (b) and would abstain on 
paragraph (c). His delegation would be able to take 
a stand on the draft resolution as a whole only when 
it knew what the final form would be after a vote had 
been taken on the individual paragraphs. 

45. Mr. ADEFOPE (Nigeria) said that the United 
States proposal for a reduction in the assessment of 
the maximum contributor to 25 per cent was based, 
firstly, on the fact that capacity to pay had been the 
primary ciiterion in determining the scale of contribu­
tions since 1946 and, secondly, on the fact that one 
Member State should not assume a financial responsi­
bility which was excessively disproportionate in rela­
tionship to other Members. According to the se,:ond 
principle, the United States contribution had been 
assessed at 39.89 per cent in the first scale of assess­
ments although that percentage was below its capacity 
to pay. The United States had accepted that assessment 
as a temporary measure on the understanding that it 
would be adjusted later. Thus in 1957, when the mem­
bership of the United Nations had reached 82, the 
assessment of the maximum contributor had been 
reduced to 30 per cent. The United States now con­
tended that, as the membership had increased to 132 
and further Members were expected to be admitted, 
its contribution could now safely be reduced to 25 per 
cent. 

46. According to the original terms of reference of 
the Committee on Contributions, adopted in 1946, the 
expenses of the United Nations should be apportioned 
broadly according to capacity to pay; and comparative 
estimates of national income were recommended as 
the fairest guide. In order to prevent anomalous assess­
ments resulting from the use of comparative estimates 
of national income, account had to be taken of c:om­
parative income per head of population, the temporary 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



153lst meeting-20 November 1972 305 

dislocation of national economies arising out of the 
Second World War and the ability of Member States 
to secure foreign currency. In accordance with further 
directives given to it by the General Assembly in 1957, 
the Committee on Contributions had established a ceil­
ing of 30 per cent for the assessment of the highest 
contributor; had decided that the per capita contribu­
tion of any one Member State should not exceed the 
per capita contribution of the largest contributor; had 
established a minimum rate of assessment of 0.04 per 
cent; and had requested that due attention should be 
given to the developing countries in view of their spe­
cial economic and financial problems. He hoped that 
a way would be found of relieving the financial burden 
now placed on the developing countries. During the 
next triennial revision of the scale of assessments, the 
Committee on Contributions would no doubt take into 
account the fact that the membership of the United 
Nations had risen to 132 and he hoped that that increase 
and the improvement in the economies of many 
Member States would permit a reduction in the con­
tributions of certain countries. The United States, 
whose present ceiling was 30 per cent, could also be 
favourably affected. It would seem, however, that the 
resentment felt in the United States about its present 
contribution had sprung up spontaneously after the 
restoration of the lawful rights of the People's Republic 
of China by the United Nations in October 1971. That 
gave the impression, perhaps erroneous, that the desire 
for the reduction was not entirely motivated by the 
two reasons given by the United States but also by 
the dismay it had felt at not carrying the United Nations 
with it in support of its proposal for admitting both 
Chinas to the Organization. Such an attitude would 
be contrary to the principle of the sovereign equality 
of Member States. His delegation also feared that the 
timing of the United States proposal was not felicitous 
because at the moment the United States was manifest­
ing, particularly with respect to African problems, a 
diminution of interest in the United Nations as an 
instrument of international peace and security. Viewed 
in that light, the proposal seemed to have implications 
that were more political than financial, for the Mrican 
countries should not forget that it was in respect of 
an Mrican problem that the United States first used 
its veto in the Security Council and that it was again 
in respect of an Mrican problem that it had failed to 
honour its Charter obligation of implementing sanc­
tions against the illegal racist minority regime of 
Mr. Ian Smith. 

47. As the Committee on Contributions would begin 
to review the present scale of assessments in 1973, 
he suggested that the United States delegation should 
provide that Committee with the relevant facts and 
figures to enable it to make objective recommendations 
to the General Assembly. 

48. The financial policy of the United Nations must 
be governed not merely by considerations of economy 
and efficient management oflimited financial resources 
but also by the need for sustaining and promoting 
growth of activity in substantive areas. The United 
Nations hardly cost the world community two cents 
per head per annum and its budget was growing at 

a slower rate than the national budget of most Member 
States and the national economy of many of them. 
Moreover, in view of the fact that, since 1950, the 
United Nations had just about been able to maintain 
a constant low level of activity, any proposal to reduce 
the contributions of countries which had the capacity 
to pay would have to be considered very carefully. 
Again, the current financial difficulties of the United 
Nations could not be overcome by cuts in the level 
of contributions of Member States, which would lead 
to a reduction of essential activities. A lower contribu­
tion ceiling for Member States could negate the spirit 
of the Charter and aggravate the gap between 
developed and developing countries. Moreover, it 
would not be realistic to maintain the 5.17 per cent 
budget increase envisaged for 1973 in view of the addi­
tional requirements in such areas as trade, development 
and the human environment. His delegation would 
have difficulty in reconciling itself to the current finan­
cial situation of the United Nations unless it received 
an assurance that the proposed cut would in no way 
limit the development activities of the United Nations. 
It urged the United States delegation to be patient and 
to submit all details to the Committee on Contributions 
to guide it in its triennial review of the scale of assess­
ments. 

49. Mr. DIPP GOMEZ (Dominican Republic) said 
that the work of the Committee on Contributions was 
not easy, for it had to analyse the economic and finan­
cial situations of the various States in order to deter­
mine, in a fair and equitable manner, the assessment 
of each of them and the mode of payment of contribu­
tions. Among the important factors which the Commit­
tee on Contributions had to take into account were 
price changes, exchange rates, the extent of the foreign 
debt, the ability of countries to secure foreign currency 
and, in particular, the low income of the developing 
countries. Thatlastfactor was extremely important and 
had been acknowledged by the General Assembly in 
a number of resolutions, including its resolution 2118 
(XX). 

50, As it was rhe developing countries which had the 
greatest financing problems and as the United Nations 
had a duty to assist them in every way possible, his 
delegation had become a sponsor of draft resolution 
A/C .5/L.l 092, which requested the Committee on Con­
tributions, at its next review of the scale of assess­
ments, to change the elements of the low per capita 
income allowance formula so as to adjust it to the 
changing world economic conditions. In fact, current 
economic conditions were very different from those 
of a fev· years earlier. They were certainly different 
from the situation in 1946, when only two countries, 
compared with 28 at present, had had a per capita 
income of over $1,000. Moreover, the number of Mem­
bers had more than doubled. His delegation therefore 
felt that the United Nations had a fresh opportunity 
to reaffirm its complete and total independence by dis­
continuing its financial dependence on one or two 
States only, and, as his delegation represented a small 
developing country which needed a strong United 
Nations both from the economic and moral point of 
view, it would support the United States draft resolu-

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



306 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

tion (A/C.5/L.1091), under which the maximum con­
tribution of any one State to the ordinary expenses 
of the United Nations would not exceed 25 per cent 
of the total. His delegation fdt that the draft resolution 
deserved general support, in particular the support of 
the small developing countries, for the following 
reasons: far from weakening the Organization, the draft 
resolution would strengthen it by diminishing its finan­
cial dependence on a single! Stat~; it reaffirmed the 
principle of the economic independence of the United 
Nations; it did not call for any sudden or arbitrary 
reduction but took account of three factors, namely 
the contributions of any newly admitted Members, the 
normal triennial increase in the percentage contribu­
tions of Member States resulting from increases in their 
national incomes, and the fact that the percentage con­
tributions of other Member States could not be 
increased. No principle would be violated by fixing 
a ceiling of 25 per cent for the largest contributor, 
for it was general knowledge that in the case of some 
countries whose per capita income was over $3,000 
the percentage contribution had been set at 0.04 per 
cent, and that for others whose per capita income was 
below $200, it was more than 1 per cent of the United 
Nations regular budget. He could not accept the idea 
that the United States had offered to accommodate 
United Nations Headquarters merely for financial 
advantage, just as he rejected that idea in the case 
of other countries which had agreed to accommodate 
the headquarters of organizations within the United 
Nations system. Lastly, as the representative of the 
United States, Mr. Bush, had pointed out, the reduc­
tion proposed by the United States did not apply to 
the latter'.s voluntary contributions to some extremely 
important United Nations programmes, such as 
UNDP. It was on account of all the foregoing consider­
ations that his delegation would vote in favour of the 
United States draft resolution. 

51. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) said he feared 
that, whatever the OtJtcome of the debate in the Com­
mittee, the United States Congress would refuse to 
change its decision to redu<:e the United States con­
tribution to the United Nations ordinary expenses to 
25 per cent. The move was psychologically motivated, 
in other words the country which paid the lion's share 
wanted the United Nations to do more. It was natural 
that the United States should feel frustrated since it 
felt that it was aiready paying more than it should. 
In that connexion, the figures spoke louder than words. 
The difference between the United States present con­
tribution and the contribution it would pay if the assess­
ment was fixed at 25 per cent was around $13.5 million. 
That was a very small sum compared to the $59 million 
which the United States paid in contributions to the 
10 specialized agencjes. However, taking into account 
the voluntary contributions paid by the United States 
to other organizations-such as UNICEF and 
UNDP-totalling some $317 million, its contribution 
of $56 million to the United Nations regular budget, 
its contribution of about $5 million to the maintenance 
of the United Nations Peace-keeping Force in Cyprus 
and its miscellaneous contributions, the grand total for 

the United States was $437 million. If the General 
Assembly refused to adopt draft resolution 
A/C .5/L.l 091, the United States Congress might well 
reduce the level of its voluntary contributions, in the 
same way that it had already reduced its contribution 
to the ILO, and the losers would be UNDP, UNICEF, 
WHO and other bodies, and by extension the develop­
ing countries. Thus, attempts to save $13.5 million 
might well result in far greater losses elsewhere. He 
consequently urged the Fifth Committee not to vote 
against the United States draft resolution. He wished 
in particular to assure the delegations of the United 
States and the Soviet Union that his appeal was quite 
independent. A number of delegations had approached 
him to ask him to sponsor draft resolutions but he 
had refused on the grounds that they would not resolve 
the problem. 

52. The only way to resolve the problem was to 
stabilize the dollar level of the budget and to make 
savings so that the scale of assessments need not be 
modified for a number of years at least. Savings could 
and should be achieved by subjecting the United 
Nations to a complete reorganization and, above all, 
by eliminating the many superfluous bodies that con­
sumed more than they produced. Thus, if the great 
Powers, especially the United States and the Soviet 
Union, agreed to halt the proliferation of committees 
and sub-committees, if the General Assembly agreed 
to stabilize the dollar level of the budget and if the 
necessary savings were made, the United Nations 
would be better able to face the consequences of a 
reduction in the United States contribution, in the event 
that the latter insisted on a reduction of its assessment 
to 25 per cent. 

53. With regard to operative paragraph (b) (ii) of the 
United States draft resolution (A/C.5/L.l091), he: said 
that there was a danger that some countries might 
refuse to accept the triennial increase in their percent­
age contribution if the reduction in the percentage 
contribution of the United States was approved. He 
therefore proposed that the following words should 
be added to the point in question: "taking into account 
the fact that if such an increase in the national in<:ome 
falls below a certain level in a number of developing 
countries, then, in special cases, the basis of capacity 
to pay should be explored by the Committee on Con­
tributions". In that way, the Committee on Contribu­
tions could decide whether a new basis should be estab­
lished. 

54. He concluded by saying that since the United 
States Congress was unlikely to change its pos1ition, 
he would like to formulate a request to that body, 
through the representative of the United States in the 
Fifth Committee, asking whether it could not agree 
to phase the proposed reduction; for example, the con­
tribution might be reduced from 31 per cent to 28 per 
cent, then to 26 per cent and finally to 25 per cent. 

The meeting rose at 6.45 p.m. 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid




